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From: Andrew Bolc i GRo 

Sent: Tue 18/12/2012 10:19:11 AM (UTC) 

To: Jenkins Gareth GIL --GRO______

Subject: RE: POL v Grant Allen 

Gareth, 

thanks and merry christi as to you. 

regards 

andreww% 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI _____ __________________ GR O_  j 

Sent: 17 December 2012 16:42 
To: Andrew Bolc 
Cc: Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: POL v Grant Allen 

Andrew, 

Scanned versions as before 

Paper copies will be going in the post shortly. 

I'm now off until 2  January so Happy Christmas. 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Ey: ;kZ+~s1L. st. Zii# 13G12 8SN ; -------------------
Te. 

GRO 
Internal:; GRO 

email: GRO ~~ , 
Web: http:l/uk.fuiitsu.cam 

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 
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From: Andrew Bolc
Sent: 12 December 2012 15:30 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Subject: POL v Grant Allen 

Dear  Dre 13,. 

" : ~ ar P ra cont' !~,? f, ?,.. h ~. [ the report: b,`i it IIiG_S, , 1 ;` 1 3 •s71Y ?G"Q~°r i r.; as

Andrew Boic
GRO

_..GR_0  -
Direct: GRO 

CartwrightKing 
-4 a L I E t T O R 9■~ 

Nottingham I Birmingham I Derby I Leicester I Sheffield I Newcastle Gateshead 

Permanent House, 31 Horsefair Street, Leicester, LE1 5BU 

www.c°artwrightking.co. uk @CartwrightKing 
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